
From: Poirier, Marcelo
Sent: 2/24/2010 6:00:27 PM

RedactedTo:
Redacted Allen,
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); [RedactedCc:
Redacted Redacted
Redacted

; Middlekauff, Charles (Law)Redacted
(/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); [Redacted

; Mathai-jackson, Grady 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MGML); Redacted
Redacted

Redacted ; Redacted
Redacted

; Koo, Alyssa (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ATK4); PG&E Tariffs 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs); Reilly, Brooke A 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl)

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: DRA Protest to AL 3610-E

David,

I am forwarding a copy of the confidential version DRA's protest to Advice Letter 3610-E. Prior to 
serving a public version to the relevant service lists, DRA is providing a copy to PG&E to confirm that 
confidential material is accurately identified and in turn redacted in the public version. The portions of 
the protest that DRA believes are confidential are marked in gray. In addition, the table on page 3 will 
be redacted in its entirety. If there is additional material that PG&E believes should be redacted, please 
return a copy of the document with the additional material marked. DRA's intention is to serve 
the public version of the protest with the marked confidential portions on Monday, March 1, 2010, 
unless PG&E requests any changes.

Per your request, I have copied the PG&E personnel indicated in your February 17th email.

Thank you,

Marcelo L. Poirier 
Staff Counsel
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Tel. (415) 703-2913 
Email: mpo@cpuc.ca.gov
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